
 
 
City of Lone Tree Planning Commission Agenda 
Tuesday, May 27, 2014 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree Planning Commission and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 6:00 p.m. in 

the lower level of the Civic Center.  The Regular Meeting will be convened at 6:30 p.m. in the City 
Council meeting room. Contact Kelly First, Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com if special arrangements 
are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in advance). Comments from the public are welcome during 
the Public Comment portion of the meeting (brief comments on items not appearing on the regular 
meeting agenda). Those persons requesting to comment on an agenda item will be called upon by 
the Chair. If you have any questions please contact Kelly First, Community Development Director, 
at Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com, or 303-708-1818. 

 
6:00 p.m. Study Session Agenda 

 
1. Administrative Matters 

 
 

6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Opening of Meeting / Roll Call 
 

2. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
 

3. Public Comment  
 

4. Minutes of the May 13, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 

5. Presentations 
 

6. Sky Ridge Medical Center, 10th Amendment to SIP. Project # SP14-05R.  
10101 RidgeGate Parkway. This application requests approval for a third medical office building on the 
north side of the campus  
 

7. Adjournment 
 

 

mailto:Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com
mailto:Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com


MINUTES OF THE 
Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 

Lone Tree Civic Center 
 

1. Attendance 
 

In attendance were: 
 
Martha Sippel, Chair  
Dave Kirchner, Vice-Chair 
Rhonda Carlson, Planning Commissioner 
Roy Kline, Planning Commissioner 
Stephen Mikolajczak, Planning Commissioner 
Herb Steele, Planning Commissioner 
 
Commissioner Gary Godden was absent 
 
Also in attendance from City staff were: 
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
 

2. Regular Meeting Call to Order 
 
Chair Sippel called the meeting to order and noted there was a quorum. 

 
3. Conflict of Interest 

 
There were no conflicts of interest stated. 
 

4. Minutes of the April 22, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 

Commissioner Kirchner moved, and Commissioner Steele seconded, to approve 
the minutes. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
5. Presentations 

 
Comprehensive Plan Discussion Guest speakers: Diane Leavesley, Executive 
Director, Douglas County Housing Partnership; John Cotten, City of Lone Tree 
Public Works Director (Major Transportation Projects); Jennifer Drybread, City of 
Lone Tree Senior Planner (Complete Streets and wrap-up of speaker discussion).  
 
Ms. Leavesly commended the City for its existing Comprehensive Plan principles 
promoting a spectrum of housing choices and affordability, and cited policies in the 

1 
 



Comprehensive Plan as well as the RidgeGate Planned Development provision to 
provide primary housing east of I-25. 
 
Ms. Leavesley said the Douglas County Housing Partnership (DCHP) is a multi-
jurisdictional housing authority formed by an Intergovernmental Agreement in 
2003. As such, they have access to federal funding that they use to help people 
with their housing needs. DCHP provides homeownership programs, housing 
counseling and rental housing, assisting those making under 80% of the area 
median income. In Douglas County that means families with incomes $60,000 or 
less. In Lone Tree, the DCHP has offered foreclosure counseling since 2008, 
assisting 73 residents starting in 2010. Approximately half of those families were 
able to stay in their homes through repayment or loan modification. Approximately 
one-quarter of them sold their homes through short sales (2010-2012) and another 
one-quarter sold for a profit (2013-2014). Two families experienced foreclosure. 
 
Ms. Leavesley described several of the projects that DCHP is involved with 
including Lincoln Pointe Lofts, Auburn Ridge Senior Apartments and the Apex at 
Meridian. The Apex is opening in July of this year with 156 units. There are 450 
families currently on the waiting list to live there. She said many of the people 
already work in the area but want to live closer, or live more affordably. They are 
also hearing from seniors who want to live near their children and grandchildren 
and be close to light rail.  
 
Ms. Leavesley described the benefits of affordable housing including job creation 
(during construction and through increased consumer spending as a result of 
increased residual income); reduced likelihood of foreclosure due to appropriate 
loans and budgeting; attraction and retention of employees; and, attraction of 
businesses who say the ability of their work force to live nearby is an important 
factor in their site selection.  She added that affordable housing reduces traffic 
congestion and air pollution and shared information from a recent report from the 
National Housing Conference about the role of affordable housing in creating jobs 
and stimulating local economic development.  
 
Ms. Leavesely said that 75% of Douglas County residents leave the County each 
day for work. She concluded by noting that the City of Lone Tree has grown by an 
impressive 146% in population since 2000. 
 
Commissioner Kirchner commented about housing programs in many mountain 
towns where there are various covenant restrictions relative to length of ownership 
or increased value. Ms. Leavesely responded that they do not have a similar 
program here. 
 
Commissioner Steele inquired about rent control, project ownership and the 
process for being accepted as a resident, particularly when a project has more 
interested renters than units available. Ms. Leavesely said the application process 
is administrated by trained staff and is documented and verified to meet Federal 

2 
 



Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requirements. Ownership can vary but 
they are typically owned and managed by private entities subject to HUD controls. 
She said in the case of the Apex project, applicants are vetted on a first come, first 
served basis. She added that studies have shown that residents in Douglas County 
actually need 17% of affordable housing stock. She said they are not even close 
to meeting that need, but try to chip away at the problem. 
 
Commissioner Kline inquired about the percentage of ownership versus rental 
units. Ms. Leavesley said she did not have an exact number. She said there are 
200 families participating in the program overall. Commissioner Kline asked about 
for-sale condominium units. Ms. Leavesley said they do not currently offer those, 
although they would love to in the future. They are trying to build up their net worth 
to be able to partner in those types of projects in the future.  
 
Commissioner Carlson asked whether there were affordable projects in the Town 
of Parker. Ms. Leavesley said there is Parker Hilltop, and there is also a project in 
Highlands Ranch. She said Douglas County has not seen new projects in some 
time due to the effect of interest rates and other financial factors. She said the 
Apex project was feasible because Shea Homes put up a lot of its own equity.  
 
Commissioner Carlson asked how we could get closer to meeting the need for 
17% affordable housing in Douglas County.  Ms. Leavesley said at one time, 
Douglas County required developers to either build a certain amount of affordable 
units or provide cash-in-lieu. She said the County no longer does that and that 
economic conditions have made it difficult to address this concern.  
 
Chair Sippel invited public comment and noted that there were no members of the 
audience requesting to speak. 
 
Ms. Leavesley concluded her presentation and provided the Commissioners with 
copies of her slides and the report she had referenced. 
 
Mr. John Cotten, City of Lone Tree Public Works Director, presented information 
about various transportation improvement projects including the I-25 Lane 
Balancing Project, C-470 widening, southeast light rail extension, the pedestrian 
bridge over Lincoln Avenue, the Kaiser Walk and Wheel Grant and Study, the 
circulator shuttle program, County Line Road interchange improvements, and 
RidgeGate Parkway widening east of I-25.  
 
Commissioner Steele commented that a project like C-470 serves people who 
might otherwise pass through the City, and takes the burden off local streets. Mr. 
Cotten noted that this is an example where there may not be a direct benefit to 
Lone Tree residents, as most do not use C-470, although the City Council 
understands the importance of regional coordination and regional transportation 
improvements.  
 

3 
 



Commissioner Steele asked how much bike or pedestrian traffic is expected at the 
pedestrian bridge over Lincoln Avenue. Mr. Cotten said he hopes there will be quite 
a bit as it will align with strong trail connections north and south of Lincoln. Mr. 
Steele asked if the bridge would need a center support. Mr. Cotten said they hope 
to avoid that through innovations in design, but it is possible. 
 
The Planning Commission asked several questions for clarification and additional 
information about the various projects. Relative to discussion on bike and 
pedestrian systems, Commissioner Sippel commented that the Willow Creek trail 
tunnel under C-470 is not a very inviting place. Commissioner Steele commented 
about high traffic speeds on Yosemite Street going north from Lincoln Avenue. 
Commissioner Kline asked about the circulator shuttle route to the Entertainment 
District. Mr. Cotten said that it can be a way for employees to get back and forth to 
lunch or services in that area without having to use a car.  
 
Commissioner Mikolajczak commented about tolling interstates and why there 
seems to be such a problem in getting funding to pay for transportation 
improvements. Mr. Cotten elaborated on the larger problem with aging 
infrastructure and the need for roads to be rebuilt, not just maintained. 
Commissioner Mikolajczak asked whether the circulator shuttle would be run by 
alternative fuels. Mr. Cotten said that was a consideration in the proposals but that 
it is hard to get vehicles like that.  
 
Chair Sippel invited public comment. Ms. Adrienne Leonard, representing TW 
Telecom at 10475 Park Meadows Drive, said she attended the meeting in hopes 
of learning more about possible transportation improvements along Park Meadows 
Drive that would improve pedestrian connectivity and access for Park Ridge 
Buildings One and Six. She indicated that they are working with the City on the 
shuttle program and have met with staff about access in the area. She said there 
are not good pedestrian connections between the two buildings and there are 
difficulties with vehicles trying to exit the Park Ridge One building turning left 
toward Lincoln Avenue. She said there are difficulties at Park Ridge Six because 
there is no designated right or left turn lanes at the signal, which causes backups. 
She said she found the presentations tonight very interesting and she just wanted 
to share TW Telecom’s interest and answer any questions. Hearing no further 
comments on the matter, Chair Sippel introduced the next speaker. 
 
Jennifer Drybread provided a brief presentation about Complete Streets, which is 
a term used to refer to streets that are for everyone, no matter who they are or how 
they travel. She discussed aspects of Complete Streets including safety, comfort 
and convenience and showed various examples of such streets and places where 
streets had been retrofitted to accommodate bikes, pedestrians, and buses in 
addition to cars. She reiterated Mr. Cotten’s earlier comments about how this is 
issue will be evaluated as part of the Kaiser Walk and Wheel Grant study, which 
is termed the “Community Wide Complete Streets Plan”.  
 

4 
 



Commissioner Kirchner asked whether they should wait on consideration of 
Complete Street policies for the Comprehensive plan until the study is completed. 
Staff agreed that would be appropriate.  
 
Commissioner Steele commented about the timing of walk signals for pedestrians 
and how in some places along Yosemite Street such as at Heritage Hills Circle 
and the library, there does not seem like enough time for the elderly or people with 
kids to get across.  Mr. Cotten replied that there are timing standards based on the 
width of a street and ADA standards. He said that crossing time is extended when 
the pedestrian call button is used and, in some cases, that time is taken from the 
left turn signal. He said there are usually trade-offs and they try to accommodate 
most of the people. 
 
Commissioner Mikolajczak encouraged staff to continue the research and said that 
accommodating bikes is important to the vitality of an area. He cited numerous 
examples in and around downtown Denver where the design of streets 
accommodates everyone and draws people in to the area. 
 
Chair Sippel and Commissioner Steele encouraged staff to evaluate what other 
similar cities are doing and learn from their examples. Mr. Cotten said the Kaiser 
study will include that type of research. 
 
Ms. Drybread summarized the process of evaluating the Comprehensive Plan and 
provided a handout regarding all of the related topics and speakers that the 
Planning Commission had heard so far this year. She discussed the next steps in 
the process including development of recommendations in June and a report to 
the City Council in July. Ms. Drybread encouraged Commissioners to review the 
existing Comprehensive Plan and consider what issues might need to be added, 
updated, or changed. She also handed out a worksheet that is intended as a fun, 
visioning exercise, and asked Commissioners to fill it out and bring to the next 
meeting to discuss. 
 

6. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business, Chair Sippel adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m.  
 
These minutes have been reviewed and confirmed by  
 
_________________________  (name), on __________________(date) 

5 
 



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:  City of Lone Tree Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
   
DATE: May 21, 2014 
 
FOR:  May 27, 2014 Planning Commission meeting 
 
SUBJECT: Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP, 10th Amendment 
 Site Improvement Plan # #SP14-05R 
  
Owner:      Representative: 
HCA – HealthONE, LLC    Kevin Pasewalk 
d/b/a Sky Ridge Medical Center   Davis Partnership Architects 
10101 RidgeGate Parkway    2301 Blake Street Suite 100 
Lone Tree, CO 80124     Denver, CO 80205 
       
 
 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:    May 27, 2014 
City Council Hearing Date:       June 17, 2014 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
A. REQUEST: 

 
Amendment to the Site Improvement Plan (SIP) for Sky Ridge Medical Center for 
construction of a third medical office building (MOB).  
 
 

B. LOCATION: 
 

Sky Ridge Medical Center is located west of I-25 in the RidgeGate Planned 
Development. The proposed medical office building is on the north side of the site 
near the parking structure, which is currently under construction. 

 
 
C. BACKGROUND: 

 
The original Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP was approved by the City in 2000 and 
included the hospital and two MOBs. The master plan for the campus anticipated 

1 
 



Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP 10th Amendment 
Project # SP14-05R 
 

future expansion of the hospital, additional MOBs and structured parking, subject to 
approval of amendments to the SIP.  Several amendments to the campus have been 
approved over the years, including hospital expansions in 2004 and 2007; a surface 
parking lot south of the campus in 2005; and, the Denver Air Life hangar and crew 
quarters building on the east side of the hospital in 2010. In 2013, the City approved 
a major SIP amendment at the campus that included expansion of the hospital, 
relocation of the detention pond and construction of a parking structure. The footprint 
of the proposed MOB was included on that SIP for purposes of site planning, 
landscape coordination and drainage and parking calculation, but details were 
deferred to a later SIP amendment.  

 
 
  
D. DESCRIPTION: 

 
The proposed medical office building is 128,000 square feet and four stories. It will 
include a pediatric emergency department, ambulatory surgery center and various 
women’s and pediatric services. The building will be physically connected to the 
surgery expansion area of the hospital, providing an integration of services and 
interconnected system of circulation.  
 
Zoning: 
The site is zoned Planned Development (PD), and is located in the Commercial 
Mixed Use (C-MU) zone of RidgeGate.  The proposed uses are permitted in that 
zone. 
 
Subdivision: 
The proposed MOB will be located on Lot 5 of the plat known as RidgeGate Filing 2, 
2nd Amendment. As designed, a small portion of the building encroaches onto an 
adjacent lot. As a result, it is necessary to adjust the lot lines so that the MOB is 
located entirely on one lot. This is a separate application that is being processed 
administratively to adjust the lot line. There are no concerns with the adjustment, 
although it must be completed prior to final approval of this SIP. This is 
recommended in a condition of approval for tracking purposes. 
 
Access: 
A sublevel building entrance with adjacent vehicular drop off is provided on the north 
side of the building and is located across from the parking structure. The north entry 
will primarily be used by the MOB tenants. First floor building entrances on the south 
and west sides of the building serve different functions related to the Women’s 
Center and Pediatric Emergency Department.  
 
Pedestrians accessing the site from the north can enter the building at the north 
MOB entrance, or hospital entrance – both located across from the parking garage. 
A sidewalk system on the west side of the loop road provides access from outlying 

2 
 



Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP 10th Amendment 
Project # SP14-05R 
 

parking areas into the project entries. A traffic/circulation exhibit is attached for 
informational purposes.  
 
The parking lot serving this MOB is accessed from the loop road on the project’s 
west side. A one-way circular vehicular drop off is provided at the Women’s Center 
entrance and crosswalks are demarked at other pedestrian crossings throughout the 
lot.  
 
 
Parking: 
The project is compliant with the City’s parking standards. Although 75 parking 
spaces will be removed due to the new construction, there will be a total of 99 new 
parking spaces added. A new 995-car parking garage is currently under construction 
just north of this MOB. Overall, the campus is compliant with requirements, providing 
a total of 2,612 spaces.  
 
A future light rail stop will be located immediately north of the campus, although the 
timing for completion is not yet confirmed. In the interim, the hospital is a key partner 
in the City’s Circulator Shuttle Program, which will be operational this fall, and will 
provide transportation between the hospital and Lincoln Station. Similarly, Sky Ridge 
operates its own shuttle service that will continue to offer on-campus related 
services. 
 
Although the campus is compliant with bike parking standards overall, staff has 
requested that an additional bike rack be provided for convenience of users of this 
MOB. The location is currently being evaluated and will be shown on plans in time 
for City Council review.  
 
 
Grading: 
Significant grade changes on this site are addressed through the building design and 
a large retaining wall that is needed to bring parking and utilities to grade with the 
main level building. The main retaining wall wraps along the loop road, with its 
highest point of about 15 feet located at the north side of the parking lot, tapering 
down in height toward the parking lot entry for the MOB. A portion of the wall also 
screens trash dumpsters and utility equipment located in the parking lot. This wall 
will be highly visible to those entering the campus from Sky Ridge Avenue and, as 
such, was the subject of much discussion at the RidgeGate Design Review 
Committee (DRC) meetings (minutes included). Efforts were made to reduce the 
height of the wall as much as possible and make it an attractive focal point. The 
highest point of the wall will be faced with natural Colorado stone in the same color 
and pattern used elsewhere throughout the campus and will contain signage for the 
campus. The remainder of the wall is predominantly brick, with pilasters, fencing and 
lighting details that also tie in with design elements used elsewhere on the campus.  
 

3 
 



Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP 10th Amendment 
Project # SP14-05R 
 

A second retaining wall is needed on the northeast side of the building and will 
screen the building’s generator. The wall is brick with a precast cap. At the request 
of the DRC, a steel screen cover will be added to the top of that well for safety and 
to reduce visual impacts of the generator from building occupants.  
 
 
Building Design: 
The proposed building design complies with RidgeGate and City Design Guidelines. 
The materials and colors are complementary to the overall context of the campus, 
and yet the building design is distinctive. The massing of the building is reduced 
through a base, middle, top and various articulations. Pilasters and window patterns 
create a strong vertical rhythm and depth.  Building entryways are accentuated with 
cantilevered canopies. Building materials are brick and curtain wall glazing.  Rooftop 
mechanical units will be screened behind the building parapet. 
 
 
Landscaping: 
New landscaping and irrigation is compliant with City requirements. The RidgeGate 
DRC worked closely with the applicant to ensure that plant selection was well-suited 
to this particular climate and slope conditions. Vegetation has also been designed to 
accentuate architectural features including entryways and to soften the retaining 
wall.  
 
As with any SIP amendment application, staff has inspected the existing site for 
landscaping violations and has worked with the applicant to identify and correct 
areas where trees must be replaced or added. Of note is that the “healing garden” 
located just east of the existing medical office building has been removed to 
accommodate construction equipment. The healing garden will be replaced in its 
entirety upon completion of this project. As is standard practice, all site landscaping 
will be inspected prior to issuance of final occupancy permits by the City.  
 
 
Lighting: 
Project lighting is compliant with City standards. The design of light fixtures matches 
those of the existing campus.  
 
 
Trash:  
Four trash dumpsters are located at the north end of the parking lot. Dumpsters will 
be screened from view by masonry walls and a metal gate system. The location of 
the dumpsters was the subject of considerable discussion at the RidgeGate DRC 
meetings, as the site presents limited options for a location that is both functional 
and reduces visual impacts. In the proposed location, the enclosure will be out of the 
drive aisle view corridor. Additionally, the applicant has coordinated with the trash 
service provider to ensure that the size and location is acceptable and to schedule 
service to occur prior to regular MOB hours to minimize conflict with MOB visitor 

4 
 



Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP 10th Amendment 
Project # SP14-05R 
 

traffic. A man door has been provided on the west side of the enclosure to allow 
access for daily trash drops without using the gates that would block traffic lanes.  
 
 

E. SERVICE PROVIDERS: 
 

Water:   Southgate Water District 
Sanitation:  Southgate Sanitation District 
Police:   Lone Tree Police 
Fire:   South Metro Fire Rescue Authority 
Metro District:  Rampart Range Metro District 

 
 

F. REFERRALS: 
 

Referrals were provided to all Lone Tree Homeowners Associations and key review 
agencies. There were no significant concerns raised as part of the referral process. 
Comments of a general and instructional nature were provided by the City Engineer, 
Fire District and Tri-County Health.  
 
The RidgeGate Design Review Committee met on several occasions to review this 
project and work with the applicant to resolve issues related primarily to site and 
landscape design. The DRC conditionally approved the project on April 8th. Minutes 
from the meetings and applicant responses are included in the packet for reference.  

 
  
G. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

Staff finds that the SIP amendment, project # SP14-05R, meets the intent of the Site 
Improvement Plan section of the code, including conformance with the 
Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Code, Subdivision Code and the City’s Design 
Guidelines. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 

Staff recommends approval of #SP14-05R with the following conditions: 
 

1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public 
Works Department. 

2. Prior to final approval, the corresponding lot line adjustment for 
RidgeGate Section 15 Filing 2, 2nd amendment, shall be approved 
by the City and recorded. 
 

END 
 

5 
 



Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP 10th Amendment 
Project # SP14-05R 
 
 

6 
 















































































L=23.69'
R=570.00'
Δ=2°22'51"
CH=N43°36'12"W
     23.68'

L=41.89'
R=125.00'
Δ=19°11'56"
CH=N05°23'45"W
     41.69'

N44°
12'

30"
E

385
.25

'

N87°59'14"E 151.09'

S45°04'34"E

286.06'

S04°14'32"E
383.28'

L=252.30'
R=200.00'
Δ=72°16'43"
CH=S49°37'07"W
     235.90'

L=637.78'
R=870.00'

Δ=42°00'09"
CH=N23°12'25"E

     623.60'

L=357.17'
R=436.00'
Δ=46°56'12"
CH=S68°32'40"E
     347.27'

20.36'

N85°45'28"E

12.88'

S85°45'28"W

LOT 4-A

LOT 3-A

TRACT C-1

TRACT E-1

TRACT D-1

TRACT D-1

LOT 1-A

S

K

Y

 

R

I

D

G

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

A

R

K

 

M

E

A

D

O

W

S

 

B

L

V

D

.

I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
2
5

LOT 1-A

LOT 1-A

L

O

O

P

 

R

O

A

D

L

O

O

P

 

R

O

A

D

S

K

Y

 

R

I

D

G

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

L

O

O

P

 

R

O

A

D

L

O

O

P

 

R

O

A

D

L

O

O

P

 

R

O

A

D

PARKING

GARAGE

P
:
\
2
8
8
9
2
\
c
\
D

W
G

\
M

O
B

\
2
8
8
9
2
-
M

O
B

-
C

2
0
0
-
O

v
e
r
a
l
l
.
d
w

g
 
-
 
C

l
a
y
t
o
n
,
 
B

r
e
n
n
o
n

 
-
 
5
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
4
 
2
:
0
8
:
5
8
 
P

M

NORTH

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

60' 60' 120'

EMPLOYEE VEHICLE TRAFFIC

COMBINED VEHICLE TRAFFIC

PATIENT VEHICLE TRAFFIC

PROPOSED LEGEND

PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

2950 KRAFT DRIVE, SUITE 500

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37204

FAX (615)346-3550

PHONE (615) 346-3400

www.icthomasson.com

ICT Project No. 140020

WWW.GSPNET.COM

1400 Nashville City Center

511 Union Street

Nashville, TN 37219

615.770.8100

2301 Blake Street, Suite 100

Denver, CO 80205   303.861.8555

0225 Main Street, Unit C101

Edwards, CO 81632   970.926.8960

Denver

Vail

RIDGEGATE - SEC. 15 FILING 2, 2ND AMENDMENT

LOT 3-A1 AND TRACT E-1A

PLANNING AREA C/M-U #2

SKY RIDGE MEDICAL CENTER, 10TH AMENDMENT RELATED MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING III

PROJECT # SP14-05R, AMENDING SP00-40

MAY 13, 2014

Sky Ridge Medical Center Medical Office Building III

TRAFFIC EXHIBIT

PATIENT

PARKING

PATIENT

PARKING

EMPLOYEE AND

PATIENT PARKING

PATIENT

PARKING

EMPLOYEE AND

PATIENT PARKING

ORTHOPEDIC

DROP-OFF

WOMEN'S ENTRANCE

DROP-OFF

ASC DROP-OFF

PEDS

DROP-OFF

AMBULANCE

DROP-OFF

CANCER

CENTER

DROP-OFF

HOSPITAL

MAIN ENTRANCE

DROP-OFF

MOB

DROP-OFF


	5-27-14 PC Agenda
	05-13_14_PC Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE
	Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting

	PC Staff Report
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	DATE: May 21, 2014
	FOR:  May 27, 2014 Planning Commission meeting
	The original Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP was approved by the City in 2000 and included the hospital and two MOBs. The master plan for the campus anticipated future expansion of the hospital, additional MOBs and structured parking, subject to approval...
	D. DESCRIPTION:
	The proposed medical office building is 128,000 square feet and four stories. It will include a pediatric emergency department, ambulatory surgery center and various women’s and pediatric services. The building will be physically connected to the surg...
	Zoning:
	The site is zoned Planned Development (PD), and is located in the Commercial Mixed Use (C-MU) zone of RidgeGate.  The proposed uses are permitted in that zone.
	Subdivision:
	The proposed MOB will be located on Lot 5 of the plat known as RidgeGate Filing 2, 2nd Amendment. As designed, a small portion of the building encroaches onto an adjacent lot. As a result, it is necessary to adjust the lot lines so that the MOB is loc...
	Access:
	A sublevel building entrance with adjacent vehicular drop off is provided on the north side of the building and is located across from the parking structure. The north entry will primarily be used by the MOB tenants. First floor building entrances on ...
	Pedestrians accessing the site from the north can enter the building at the north MOB entrance, or hospital entrance – both located across from the parking garage. A sidewalk system on the west side of the loop road provides access from outlying parki...
	The parking lot serving this MOB is accessed from the loop road on the project’s west side. A one-way circular vehicular drop off is provided at the Women’s Center entrance and crosswalks are demarked at other pedestrian crossings throughout the lot.
	Parking:
	The project is compliant with the City’s parking standards. Although 75 parking spaces will be removed due to the new construction, there will be a total of 99 new parking spaces added. A new 995-car parking garage is currently under construction just...
	A future light rail stop will be located immediately north of the campus, although the timing for completion is not yet confirmed. In the interim, the hospital is a key partner in the City’s Circulator Shuttle Program, which will be operational this f...
	Although the campus is compliant with bike parking standards overall, staff has requested that an additional bike rack be provided for convenience of users of this MOB. The location is currently being evaluated and will be shown on plans in time for C...
	Grading:
	Significant grade changes on this site are addressed through the building design and a large retaining wall that is needed to bring parking and utilities to grade with the main level building. The main retaining wall wraps along the loop road, with it...
	A second retaining wall is needed on the northeast side of the building and will screen the building’s generator. The wall is brick with a precast cap. At the request of the DRC, a steel screen cover will be added to the top of that well for safety an...
	Building Design:
	The proposed building design complies with RidgeGate and City Design Guidelines. The materials and colors are complementary to the overall context of the campus, and yet the building design is distinctive. The massing of the building is reduced throug...
	Landscaping:
	New landscaping and irrigation is compliant with City requirements. The RidgeGate DRC worked closely with the applicant to ensure that plant selection was well-suited to this particular climate and slope conditions. Vegetation has also been designed t...
	As with any SIP amendment application, staff has inspected the existing site for landscaping violations and has worked with the applicant to identify and correct areas where trees must be replaced or added. Of note is that the “healing garden” located...
	Lighting:
	Project lighting is compliant with City standards. The design of light fixtures matches those of the existing campus.
	Referrals were provided to all Lone Tree Homeowners Associations and key review agencies. There were no significant concerns raised as part of the referral process. Comments of a general and instructional nature were provided by the City Engineer, Fir...
	The RidgeGate Design Review Committee met on several occasions to review this project and work with the applicant to resolve issues related primarily to site and landscape design. The DRC conditionally approved the project on April 8th. Minutes from t...
	G. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
	Staff recommends approval of #SP14-05R with the following conditions:
	1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public Works Department.
	2. Prior to final approval, the corresponding lot line adjustment for RidgeGate Section 15 Filing 2, 2nd amendment, shall be approved by the City and recorded.
	END

	Sky Ridge packet items
	SIP Drawings11x17 red
	Perspective Graphics 11x17 red
	Traffic Exhibit red

